From: Patrick Boxwell

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 4:31 PM

To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: RE: S62A/2024/0040 - Promenade House Clifton Down Clifton Bristol

Dear Leanne,

The applicant has alerted me to an error in the questionnaire. Please can you note the alteration for
your records? The development is not attached to the listed building and so question 9 was
answered ‘yes’ in error. It is correct on the attached questionnaire.

9 Does the proposed development involve the demolition, alteration ves[ | no
or extension of a listed building? =
If YES, is it a:
GradeI || Grade 11* [ Grade IT [} [[] Attached
Date of Listing:
Please supply a copy of the listing description.
10 | Would the proposed development affect the setting of a listed
building? YEs ) | Nno[d
If YES, is it a:
Grade I [| Grade 11* X Grade IT [ X attached
Date of Listing:
Please supply a copy of the listing description.
I

Many thanks,

Patrick Boxwell
Planning Officer

Development Management — Growth & Regeneration Directorate
Bristol City Hall, College Green, Bristol, City of Bristol BS1 5TR
Post to: Development Management (City Hall), PO Box 3399, Bristol, BS3 9FS
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